Amz Frederick

From: Cindy lhrke

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Amy Frederick; Andrew Killian

Cc: Debbie Smith; Chuck Aubry; Chase McCall; Lesley King; Ann lhrke; Tom McQuinn; Tim
Nuss; Randy Ferguson; Gene May; Sarah Mussman; Carson Vaughn

Subject: Truth in taxation hearing request

[ hereby call for a Truth in Taxation Hearing to be held ata
Special Meeting of the Ford County Board on December 10, 2024
at 6:30 p.m. in the Sheriff’'s Conference Room.

Cindy Ihrke

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

Amy Frederick

From: Lesley King

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Amy Frederick; Andrew Killian; Debbie Smith; Cindy Ihrke; Chase McCall; Ann Ihrke; Tom
McQuinn; Tim Nuss; Randy Ferguson; Gene May; Chuck Aubry; Carson Vaughn; Sarah
Mussman

Subject: Taxation in Truth special mtg

| hearby call for a Truth in Taxation hearing to be held at a special meeting of the Ford County Board on December 10,
2024 at 6:30 in the Sheriff conference room.

Thank you,

Lesley King



Amy Frederick

From: Chase McCall

Sent: , Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Amy Frederick

Subject: Truth in Taxation - December 10

I hereby call for a Truth in Taxation Hearing to be held at a
Special Meeting of the Ford County Board on December 10, 2024
at 6:30 p.m. in the Sheriff’'s Conference Room.

Chase McCall

Ford County Board, District 3
(217) 898-3842
cmccall@fordcounty.lllinois.gov

Amy Frederick

From: Thomas McQuinn

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Amy Frederick; Ann Ihrke; Carson Vaughn; Chase McCall; Chuck Aubry; Cindy lhrke;
Debbie Smith; Gene May; Lesley King; Randy Ferguson; Sarah Mussman; Tim Nuss,

Subject: Re: from Amy - Truth in Taxation Hearing

I hereby call for a Truth in Taxation Hearing to be held at a
Special Meeting of the Ford County Board on December 10, 2024
at 6:30 p.m. in the Sheriff’s Conference Room. Tom McQuinn



FORD COUNTY BOARD
TRUTH IN TAXATION LEVY HEARING AGENDA
DECEMBER 10, 2024
6:30 P.M. IN THE SHERIFF'S BOARD ROOM AT THE JAIL

CALL TO ORDER CHAIRMAN of the BOARD
ROLL CALL CLERK & RECORDER FREDERICK
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

TRUTH IN TAXATION LEVY HEARING IN THE YEAR 2024 FOR FY 2025

CORRESPONDENCE & PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT




Notice of Property Tax Increase for
Ford County

A public hearing to approve a proposed property tax levy increase for
Ford County for year 2024 (FY 2025) will be held on Tuesday,
December 10, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Sheriff's Board Room, 235 N.
American St., Paxton, lllinois 60957.

Any person desiring to appear at the public hearing and present
testimony to the taxing district may contact Amy Frederick, Ford
County Clerk & Recorder, 200 W. State St., Room 101, Paxton,
lllinois 60957, Phone: (217) 379-9400.

The corporate and special purpose property taxes extended or abated
for year 2023 (FY 2024) were $3,896,530.08.

The proposed corporate and special purpose property taxes levied for
year 2024 (FY 2025) are $4,695,850.00. This represents a 20.5136%
increase over the previous year.

The property taxes extended for debt services and public building
commission leases for year 2023 (FY 2024) were $354,296.58.

The estimated property taxes to be levied for debt services and public
Building commission leases for year 2024 (FY 2025) are $296,000.00.
This represents a -16.4541% decrease under the previous year.

The total property taxes extended or abated for year 2023 (FY 2024)
were $4,250,826.66.

The estimated total property taxes to be levied for 2024 (FY 2025) are
$4,991,850.00. This is a 17.4324% increase over the previous year.




